KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH !

Office of the Borough Clerk !
144 North Binkley Street Johni Blankenship, MMC
Soldotna, AK 99669 Borough Clerk
Phone 907-714-2160
Fax 907-714-2388

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Murphy, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk % N
FROM:  Michele Turner, Deputy Borough Clerk /t/ N)
DATE:  August 6, 2013

RE: Ordinance 2013-29: Amending KPB Titles 20, 21 and 29 to Satisfy National
Flood Insurance Program Requirements for Minimum Necessary Updates,
Adopting FEMA -Flood Insurance Study and Associated Flood Maps for
Seward Dated September 27, 2013, and Repealing the Sunset Clause for the
Seward Mapped Flood Data Area (SMFDA) (Mayor, McClure)

The Seward Bear Creek Service Area (SBCFSA) board reviewed the referenced ordinance
at their August 5, 2013 meeting.

Please add a new Whereas to read as follows:

WHEREAS, at its meeting of August 5, 2013, the SBCFSA Board considered this
ordinance and recommended approval by majority consent; and

Thank you.





